

City of Gainesville City Beautification Board

Board Details

9 Members; 3-year terms. The City Beautification Board was created by Ordinance No. 1011 (10/10/60); amended by Ordinance No. 1912 (08/20/73), Ordinance No. 2554 (10/03/77), Ordinance No. 3195 (02/17/86), and Ordinance No. 3222 (06/02/86) and 950289 (7/24/95). City Residency NOT required.

The City Beautification Board studies, investigates, develops, assists, advises, and recommends to the City Commission any and all matters pertaining to beautification, sanitation, environment and citizens participation relating to same. In carrying out its function and duties, the board shall advise and recommend plans to organizations and groups in the City and promote public interest in the general improvement of the appearance of the City.

Note: Student Adjunct members are not included in Demographic statistics. Student Adjunct members are not counted as part of a quorum.

Overview

Size 9 Seats

Term Length 3 Years

C Term Limit 2 Terms

Additional

Advisory Board Website

http://www.cityofgainesville.org/PlanningDepartment/CitizenBoards/CityBeautificationBoard.aspx

Agendas and Minutes are located

https://gainesville.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

Ordinance

Created by Ordinance No. 1011 (10/10/60); amended by Ordinance No. 1912 (08/20/73), Ordinance No. 2554 (10/03/77), Ordinance No. 3195 (02/17/86), and Ordinance No. 3222 (06/02/86) and 950289 (7/24/95) Ordinance No. 190264 (01/16/2020)

#200556



City of Gainesville City Beautification Board

Board Roster

Mary Lou Hildreth

1st Term Mar 16, 2017 - Nov 01, 2020

Appointing Authority City Commission



Leah Shelley

1st Term Jul 20, 2017 - Nov 01, 2020

Appointing Authority City Commission



Mr. Chirayu 'chip' Patel

1st Term Jan 04, 2018 - Nov 01, 2021

Appointing Authority City Commission Position Vice-Chair



Debra Krawczykiewicz

1st Term Feb 21, 2019 - Nov 01, 2022

Appointing Authority City Commission



April O'Neal

1st Term Jun 20, 2019 - Nov 01, 2022

Appointing Authority City Commission Position Chair



1st Term Feb 21, 2019 - Nov 01, 2022

Appointing Authority City Commission



Mr. Bruce A. Blackwell

1st Term Jun 20, 2019 - Nov 01, 2022

Appointing Authority City Commission

Paul Evans

1st Term Dec 05, 2019 - Nov 01, 2022

Appointing Authority City Commission



Vacancy

Vacancy

Appointing Authority City Commission Category Student Member

D,

Profile

View current Advisory Board and Committee openings online.

	Mackenzie		Green		
Prefix	First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name		Suffix
kenziegr	reen04@gmail.com				
mail Addres					
2344 SV	V 79th Dr				
reet Address				Suite or Apt	
Gainesv	ille			FL	32607
City				State	Postal Code
n what	city district do you live	? To find your distric	t visit: http:	s://tinyurl.con	n/yxd2kvwn *
Distri	ict 3				
Nobile: ((352) 672-2766				
rimary Phon	le	Alternate Phone			
Primary	/ Phone Type				
	51				
Cell					
	te Phone Type				
Alterna	te Phone Type				
Alterna	te Phone Type				
	te Phone Type	Job Title			
Alterna None Se	te Phone Type				
Alterna None Se imployer Which I	te Phone Type elected Boards would you like te	o apply for?			
Alterna None Se ^{mployer} Which I Dity Bea	te Phone Type	o apply for? d			

PLEASE NOTE: You may only apply for two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees each application cycle. A person may only be appointed to two (2) City Advisory Boards/Committees.

Question applies to City Beautification Board

The City Beautification Board has 1 full term ending 11/1/2023 and 1 student seat whose term ends on 9/30/2021. City Residency Not Required

Question applies to Student Community Relations Advisory Board

The Student Community Relations Board has 1 voting student full terms ending 9/30/2021 and 1 voting non-student full term ending 9/30/2022 and 1 student seat whose term ends on 9/30/2021. City Residency Required

Do you claim any exemption to public record disclosure pursuant to FLA. STAT. Section 119?

○ Yes ⊙ No

If yes, please submit a detailed explanation of exemption.

Consistent with Section 2-247 of the City Code, board and committee members can be removed from the board or committee for poor attendance.

Interests & Experiences

Question applies to City Beautification Board Why are you interested in serving on the City Beautification Board?

I am interested in serving on the City Beautification Board because I want to be able to make the city of Gainesville a much healthier and cleaner place. It is important that we do our best to make Gainesville healthy and beautiful city in this time because the Earth is suffering. It is important to keep our city clean and set a standard for neighboring cities to keep their towns clean. I want to save our planet, and it starts by making Gainesville beautiful.

Question applies to Student Community Relations Advisory Board

Why are you interested in serving on the Student Community Relations Advisory Board?

I am interested in serving on the Student Community Relations Advisory Board because I want to be a person that connects the city of Gainesville to the younger community. I want to advocate for the younger age demographic and get their voices heard while connecting people to the city. It is important that students are informed with their city and getting involved with community service within the city of Gainesville.

Mackenzie Green

N/A

Question applies to Student Community Relations Advisory Board How many terms have you served on this board or committee previously?

N/A

Members of all City of Gainesville Advisory Boards and Committees must only serve two (2) consecutive terms, except for the City Plan Board, Development Review Board and Historic Preservation Board. Members of the State Housing Initiatives Partnership must only serve three (3) terms.

Question applies to City Beautification Board Are you applying for a student seat?

⊙ Yes ⊖ No

Question applies to Student Community Relations Advisory Board **Are you applying for a student seat?**

⊙ Yes ⊖ No

MacKenzie_Green_Resume.pdf
Upload a Resume

Please upload a file

Demographics

Ethnicity

Caucasian/Non-Hispanic
Gender
Female
Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?
⊙ Yes ⊙ No
Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?
⊙ Yes ⊙ No
Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?
⊙ Yes ⊙ No
If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

MacKenzie Green

EXPERIENCE

RecSports, University of Florida — *Fitness Associate* August 2020 - PRESENT Provide friendly service to all patrons and keep order in the fitness areas

Walkabout Shop, Gainesville — Sales Associate

June 2019 - August 2020 Provide exemplary customer service and organized stockroom

Camp Crystal Lake, Gainesville — Camp Counselor

June 2019 - August 2019 Oversaw children during the summer and organized both day and night time activities for children of all ages

EDUCATION

University of Florida, Gainesville August 2020 - May 2024

Major: Political Science, Pre Law Track

Buchholz High School, Gainesville

August 2016 - May 2020

ATHLETIC EXPREIENCE

Buchholz High School Soccer 2016 - 2020 Team Captain and Member

Club Soccer 2007 - 2020 Team Captain and Member

Buchholz High School Cross Country 2017-2019

2344 SW 79th Dr Gainesville, FL (352)-672-2766 kenziegreen04@gmail.com

SKILLS

Adobe Certified

- Public Speaking
- Leadership Skills.
- **Time Management**
- Communication
- **Customer Service**
- CPR/First Aid Certified

LEADERSHIP AND INVOLVEMENT EXPERIENCE

Freshman Class Council (2020- Present)

Homecoming and Gator Growl Staff (2020- Present)

Senior Class President (2019-2020)

Junior Class President (2018-2019)

Sophomore Class Treasurer (2017-2018)

March of Dimes (2016-2020)

Deck the Halls (2016–2020)

Sleep Out (2017-2020)

Food Drives (2010-2020)